From: Jackson, Richard J.

To: Skip Brown

Cc: Rosenstock, Linda ; dickjackson@ucla.edu
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 9:16 AM
Subject: Allegations

Dear Mr. Brown, I have received the materials you have sent. The charges
you make are beyond the scope of this Department and have been properly
referred to Mr. Cormier’s office. He is the appropriate official to respond and
this department will not be responding to your letter.

Richard Jackson

Richard J Jackson MD MPH

Professor and Chair, Environmental Health Sciences
UCLA School of Public Health 56-070 CHS

650 Charles E Young Drive South

Los Angeles, California 90095-1772

310 206 8522

fax (310) 794-2106

dickjackson@ucla.edu
http://www.ph.ucla.edu/ehs/prof/dick jackson.html

From: Skip Brown [mailto:skipbrown@deltaconstr.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2009 7:35 AM

To: Jackson, Richard J.

Subject: Unethical Misconduct

Professor Jackson,

| have a very serious problem with the ethical conduct of two Professors of UCLA. My
allegations are outlined in my attached letter, along with two other letters previously submitted to
Chancellor Gene Block. | would appreciate your comments on the issues presented along with
what action you would recommend | take to best serve the public interest.

Norman R. Brown

Delta Construction Co., Inc.
916-364-0292 office
916-439-6392 cell

E-Mail skipbrown@deltaconstr.com
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